

---

# ANDRES ARIAS

---

**Phone:** (607) 759-7825

**Portfolio:** [www.andres-arias.com](http://www.andres-arias.com)

**GitHub:** [Github.com/Andres2321](https://github.com/Andres2321)

**Email:** [andres-a23@live.com](mailto:andres-a23@live.com)

**LinkedIn:** [linkedin.com/in/andres-arias23](https://www.linkedin.com/in/andres-arias23)

---

## Summary

---

I am a public accountant and manager-turned-full stack software developer. My prior professional experiences have taught me to be resourceful, adaptable, and collaborative. These skills have paved a road of learning and discovery in the field of technology and programming.

---

## Skills

---

- |                  |                 |           |              |                        |
|------------------|-----------------|-----------|--------------|------------------------|
| • JavaScript/ES6 | • React         | • Apollo  | • GraphQL    | • HTML/CSS             |
| • TypeScript     | • Angular       | • SQL     | • Node       | • JavaScript Libraries |
| • Express        | • Ruby          | • MongoDB | • Mongoose   | • Shopify              |
| • Git/Github     | • Ruby on Rails | • SEO     | • E-commerce |                        |
- 

## Experience

---

### Web Development Tutor for Kids

*Self-Employed*

**06/2020 - Present**

Binghamton, NY

- Teaching kids from ages 10+ vanilla JavaScript, HTML, and CSS.
- Introducing wire-framing and planning for final portfolio project.
- Cultivating importance on technology/project documentation.

### Software Engineering Fellow

*General Assembly*

**01/2020 to 04/2020**

New York, NY

- Completed Software Engineering Immersive program (400+ hrs./12 weeks).
- Learned various front and back end technologies including, but not limited to JavaScript, React, MongoDB, Mongoose, Ruby on Rails, and SQL.
- Created 5 applications leveraging various concepts such as: CRUD, RESTful API, and Object-oriented programming principles.

### Front Office Manager/Assistant Financial Controller

*Holiday Inn Arena*

**08/2018 to 01/2020**

Binghamton, NY

- Helped increase hotels guest review scores by 12% and third-party review ratings by 8% in 6 months.
  - Worked closely and regularly coordinated with managers from several different departments as well as C-level executives in order to establish business priorities.
  - Built, trained, and worked alongside a talented group of individuals to provide excellent customer service.
- 

## Education and Training

---

### Certificate of Completion in Software Engineering

*General Assembly*

**04/2020**

New York, NY

### Bachelor of Science in Accounting

The College at Brockport, State University of New York

**05/2015**

Brockport, NY

### Associate of Science in Business Administration

Broome Community College, State University of New York

**05/2013**

Binghamton, NY